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NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
Bureau and Statistical Agent

W-03046

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own Company Principal Coordinators
and the NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: Joyce A. King
Claims and Underwriting Director
NFIP Bureau and Statistical Agent fLQ

DATE: September 18, 2003 \)
SUBJECT: FICO Number Update %A'\

Hurricane Isabel made landfall near Cape Hattera: rtyCarolina, and tracked northwest,
affecting several mid-Atlantic states. T re, thie F€deral Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) has assigned the followin bers to track the claims arising from this event:
STATE q FICO Number
Xﬂ 639
( Virgi 640
land 174
elaware 175
% Pennsylvania 176
South Carolina 177

The dates of loss are September 17, 2003 - continuing.
cc: Vendors, IBHS, Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routing: Claims and Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE « LANHAM, MD 20706 * (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract to the FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
is the Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood Insurance Program




